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Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville .
Vol. 10 No. 4
October 6, 1977

MEMO TO: The University Community i

S

FROM: Kenneth A. Shaw, Presider

SUBJECT: Central Administrative Organizational Changes

In accordance with the on-going evaluation of central organization
during the transitional period, the following lateral transfers of personnel
and functions, changes in reporting lines, and interim assignments are
effective September 19, 1977.

1. a. The Security Office is transferred to the Administrative
jurisdiction of the Vice-President for Business Affairs, and
b. Mr. Thomas Leffler is assigned as Special Assistant to the
Vice-President for Business Affairs (50%) to function as a
special adviser on security matters; he remains as Special
Assistant to the President (50%).

2. Mr. Arthur Grist is assigned as Special Assistant to the Vice-President
for Business Affairs, to function as a staff adviser on special projects.
In addition, under the Vice-President for Business Affairs, and on an
interim basis, he will coordinate matters dealing with Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (U.S.) until the new Affirmative Action
Officer reports for duty.

3. The Office of University Graphics and Publications is transferred to the
administrative jurisdiction of the Senior Vice-President for Planning
and Review.

4. The University Committee on Transportation, chaired by Dr. Steven J. Hanna,
now will report to the Vice-President for Business Affairs.

5 Ms. Judy Connolly, Staff Assistant to the Senior Vice-President for
Planning and Review, also will serve as Acting Coordinator of the Univer-
sity Affirmative Action Office until the new Affirmative Action Officer
reports for duty.
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